

## Meeting | Minutes

29/Jul/2023 | Location: Virtual (Zoom Meeting)

Tammy Williamson (President) \*Attendees: Roll Call List Attached **Meeting Called by:** 

**Monthly General Body Type of Meeting:** 

Meeting

**Secretary:** Tarriel S. DuBose

**Secretary Signature:** 

\*Meeting: Time(Start) 11:05am ~ Time (End) 12:25pm

## Opening:

NMPMA NC Triad/Triangle Chapter 38 General Meeting was called to order at approximately 11:05am, on 29 July 2023 via "Zoom" (Virtual), by Chapter 38 President: Tammy Williamson.

**Prayer:** Apostle Kenneth Cox

Attendees: List Attached

*Introduction:* Everyone present gave a brief introduction of themselves.

## Report(s):

Minutes: The Secretary read the Minutes. There was one corrections to the Minutes: Mr. Eaglin was presented with a check in the amount of \$100.00 and a hat, from the Chapter. The Minutes was approved by the Chapter President.

**Treasury:** The Chapter President visually showed and discussed the Treasury Report for: April 2023, May 2023, and June 2023. The Chapter President asked for a motion to approve the Treasury Report for April. A motion was made by Devell Durham to accept the April Treasury Report, subject to audit. Donald Lindsay seconded the motion. Everyone accepted the report. The Treasury Report of April 2023 was approved.

The Chapter President visually showed and discussed the Treasury Report for: May 2023. The Chapter President asked for a motion to approve the Treasury Report. A motion was made by Donald Lindsay to accept the Treasury Report. Lorna Kelly seconded the motion. Everyone accepted the report. The Treasury Report of May 2023 was approved.

The Chapter President visually showed and discussed the Treasury Report for: June 2023. The Chapter President asked for a motion to approve the Treasury Report. A motion was made by Devell Durham to accept the Treasury Report, subject to audit. Donald Lindsay seconded the motion. Everyone accepted the report. The Treasury Report of June 2023 was approved with the explanations of Go Daddy account and the Community Account, subject to audit.

## Discussion(s):

The Chapter President spoke with everyone on the topic of, "Stolen Valor."

The Chapter President spoke with everyone about the upcoming, "Montford Point Marine Day."

The Chapter President explained to everyone about the chapter's assessment fee.

The Chapter President spoke about the chapter's journal and ads.

The Chapter President spoke about the raffle.

The Chapter President spoke about ensuring that our chapter have insurance on all of our events.

The Chapter President spoke about the chapter's participation in the upcoming, Thanksgiving Day parades.

The Chapter President discussed chapter membership.

The Chapter President answered questions about a brick purchase by Mr. Durham.

The Chapter President asked everyone to keep the families of Chaplain Jones, Mr. Little and Mr. Tyson in their prayesr.

**Benediction:** Tammy Williamson

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 12:25pm by Tammy Williamson (Chapter President).